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Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Karl Morthole [karl@mortholelaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 4:54 PM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; 'Bud Duke'; bburrowsre@aol.com; 'Jim Roessler'
Subject: Crow Canyon Cleaners -- Revised Fact Sheet
Attachments: Roessler_BurrowsFactSheet20080410RevisedDraftbyACEHrevdbyKRM20080710.doc

July 10, 2008 

Mr. Steven Plunkett, Alameda Country Environmental Health, Alameda 

Dear Steve: 

Following up on our telephone conversation this morning, I am forwarding a revised draft Fact Sheet, 
attached hereto as a Word document.  I have not marked the changes (my skill in word with such a 
pre-formatted document is not quite adequate), but it is to be compared to the last draft in April, 
2008.  Bud Duke of DTSC Sacramento and I also spoke about this subject in the last few days. 

Please review and approve for public distribution.  The most prominent changes are:  (a) adding a 
date “Summer 2008” in the header; (b) adding the second information repository information on page 
3, top left column, the Dublin branch library, with contact info; (c) updating the information on testing, 
reporting, the pilot test workplan, the possibility of an interim remedial action and a CAP; (d) adding a 
reference to the prior owner as a primary responsible party; and (e) acknowledgement of the 
participation of the dry-cleaners in some of the response.  You need to look closely at this revised 
draft comparing it to the previous draft to satisfy yourself, but I did my best to be accurate. 

On behalf of my clients, I want to request respectfully, and most strongly, that we move forward 
immediately with review and approval of the next steps and the distribution of this information to the 
public.  I need to say that my clients, Messrs Burrows and Roessler, have been most anxious to move 
forward with this, have not been responsible for any delays, and continue to desire to move forward 
expeditiously as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 

Karl 

Attach.  (Revised draft Fact Sheet) 

CC:  Donna Drogos, Bud Duke, Bruce Burrows and Jim Roessler 
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